
From: hliana@ccsemc.com.tw 
Sent: Wednesday, November 03 
To: Steve Cheng 
Cc: Helen Zhao; Mike Kuo; Scott Wang 
Subject: RE: GloblinkModel: GM-302, GM-303 AN03T3360 
 
Hi Steve,  
 
In response to your questions as followed:  
Question #1: Yes, it is plastic housing change only.  
Question #2: Refer to the attached schematic.  
  
Please help to check the project status of  CAB application for the same 
products ?  
It is also a urgent situation to us.  
Thank you.  
 
 
Best regards, 
 
 Liana Hsiung (&#29066;&#36899;&#26525;) 
 =================== 
 
&#31243;&#26234;&#31185;&#25216;&#32929;&#20221;&#26377;&#38480;&#20844;&#21496; 
 Compliance Certification Services Inc. (Hsintien Lab.) 
 No.165, Chunghsen Road, Hsintien City, Taipei Hsien, Taiwan 
 TEL:+886-2-2217-0894*10 
 FAX:+886-2-2217-1029 
 hliana@ccsemc.com.tw 
 ===================  
 
 
 
     Steve Cheng <SCheng@CCSEMC.com>  
      2003/11/02 03:26 AM  
 
              
              &#25910;&#20214;&#20154;&#65306;        "'hliana@ccsemc.com.tw'" 
<hliana@ccsemc.com.tw>, Helen Zhao <HZhao@CCSEMC.com>  
              &#21103;&#26412;&#25220;&#36865;&#65306;        Mike Kuo 
<MKUO@CCSEMC.com>, Scott Wang <scotthwang@yahoo.com>  
              &#20027;&#26088;&#65306;        RE: ??? ??? RE: CAB Application: 
GloblinkModel: GM-302, GM-303  
 
 
 
Hi Liana,  
   
Subject:  
   
Question #1: External photos shown two different housing shapes, is it plastic 
housing change only?  
   
Question #2: Schematic is not readable. Please re-supply a clear copy.  
   
   
Best Regards  



   
Steve Cheng  
Compliance Certification Services  
561F Monterey Road  
Morgan Hill, CA 95037  
Tel:(408)463-0885 x:119  
Fax:(408)463-0888  
scheng@ccsemc.com  
http:\\www.ccsemc.com  
 
 
 
 


